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To: Frank A. Strand Jr.
Field Turf of Nevada, LLC
4132 S. Rainbow Bivd #162
Las Vegas, NV 89103

The City of North Las Veegas would like to thank you and your company for a job well done. The
removal of existing turf and installation of new artificial turf on two Little League infields was both
efficient and professional. Your company met all the challenges and time frames head on, thus
allowing our customers the opportunity to enjoy these new infields at the beginning of the baseball
season.

Sincerely,

Brett Miller, Parks Maintenance Supervisor



